
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
05 August 2010 17:37 
Anthony Rush; Susan Clark 
Steven Bell; Richard Jeffrey 
RE: Edinburgh Tram Network Project 

Legally privileged and FOISA 

DLA letter is crafted to give them a problem denying there was anything (ie a verbal deal) because there seems to 
have been some kind of 'on the nod' arrangement for using construction support (for which tie was paying SOS) to 
construct background INTCs. 

Andrew S. Fitchie 
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: 
M: 
F: 

J; Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Anthony Rush [mailto:rush ai@ 
Sent: 05 August 2010 17:30 
To: Susan Clark; Fitchie, Andrew 
Cc: Steven Bell; Richard Jeffrey 
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram Network Project 

Andrew/Susan, 

On the assumption that BSC and SOS will come back and deny there is an agreement I would want to ask what 
Russell was thinking off in saying there was. The card I want played now before that happens is the letter Susan was 
drafting to ask what Russell etc are doing on the job. Then if there is a denial I will propose using it to ask for 
Russell's removal under 27.1. 

I also think we should ask for the identity of their new Planning Manager (as a separate letter). 

Tony 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 05 August 2010 17:10 
To: ReynoldsS@pbworld.com 
Cc: Steven Bell 
Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network Project 

Steve 

Attached is our letter of today's date concerning the design mandate on the Edinburgh Tram Network Project. The 
original is in this evening's mail. 

kind regards 

Andrew S. Fitchie 
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
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